Village of Greene Board Meeting March 11, 2024 7pm

Mayor DuMond called the meeting to order at 7pm with the Pledge of Allegiance. In attendance were: Trustees Williamson, Najarian and Shapley, Superintendent Livingston, MEO Dedrick, Sewer Plant Operator Ingraham, OIC Nordberg, Fire Chief Mirabito and First Assistant Chief Williams. Trustee McGrath and Working Supervisor Kinney were absent. Visitors: George Marr.

Motion by Trustee Najarian seconded by Trustee Shapley to accept board meeting minutes of 2/12/24, budget meeting minutes 2/22/24 and 2/29/24. Ayes-all. Carried.

Motion by Trustee Williamson seconded by Trustee Najarian that Treasurer's, Town of Greene, Code Enforcement and Police reports were received and filed. Ayes-all. Carried.

Fire Chief Mirabito gave Trustees truck replacement fund spreadsheet. Reported the generator control panel needs to be replaced. It was repaired last year and it is not working again. The control panel replacement cost is budgeted for 2024-2025 budget year, but not sure it will last until June 2024. Mayor DuMond suggested to repair it for now until we get prices for a new unit and discuss the matter once we have pricing available. F.C. Mirabito will get quotes for a new generator system and will get back to the board with pricing. Electric Superintendent Livingston asked about the issue and stated he could take a look at it in the meantime. Also gave some suggestions of companies for quotes for a new unit.

Electric Superintendent Livingston reported the electric dept. has been trimming trees, doing maintenance and patrolling lines with all the wind that we have been having.

Highway MEO Dedrick reported yard waste will run from 4/15/24 through 6/7/24 on Mondays and Fridays. This is for yard waste only, leaves, small branches and twigs. This does not include debris from cutting down of bushes and trees during this time. 5/28/24 Highway Department will be attending a Perma class. Grayson will be attending CDL classes in April. March or April 2024 Dylan will possibly be attending water classes.

OIC Nordberg reported they are still waiting for the new police vehicle to be outfitted. There are not many companies that do this, so there is quite a waiting list for the work to be complete. Also, he will be doing the police escort on 4/27/24 for the Little League Parade to Lion's Club Park.

Sewer Plant Operator Ingraham would like the schedule of availability for Mayor DuMond, Trustee Williamson and Trustee McGrath in order to set up a meeting that they need to have with Cocojune regarding a plan in order for them to remain in compliance moving forward. Lead and copper testing is underway and reconditioning of fire hydrants as well.

Motion by Trustee Najarian seconded by Trustee Shapley to adopt update Cash Flow/Management Procedure Policy adding NYCLASS. (under separate cover). Ayes-all. Carried.

Mayor DuMond reminded Election Day will be March 19, 2024 at the Village of Greene Hall, 49 Genesee St., Greene, NY between the hours of noon to 9pm.

Mayor DuMond read notification from First United Methodist Church that the annual Applefest will be held Saturday September 28, 2024 this year.

Mayor DuMond reminded that a public hearing for the Village of Greene water rate increase will be held 4/8/24.

Motion by Trustee Najarian seconded by Trustee Williamson to authorized payment of audited claims in the amount of \$357,852.54 as follows:

General Fund \$31,567.78

Water Fund \$5,519.46

Electric Fund \$309,029.69 Ayes-all. Carried. Sewer Fund \$11,735.71

Motion by Trustee Shapley seconded by Trustee Williamson to authorize budget amendments as follows:

motion by musice shapley seconded by musice windmison to dutionize sudget differenties			
F.1910.431	UNALLOCATED INSURANCE	+\$144.50	
F.8310.406	WATER ADMINISTRATION ATTORNEY FEES	-\$144.50	
F.8310.416	WATER ADMINISTRATION MISC SUPPLIES	+\$21.59	
F.8310.415	WATER ADMINISTRATION POSTAGE	-\$21.59	
G.8130.457	TREATMENT PLANT.CHEMICAL	+\$2,319.99	
G.8130.457	TREATMENT PLANT.CHEMICAL	+\$2,593.65	
G.9060.800	HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INSURANCE	-\$2,319.99	
G.9060.800	HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INSURANCE	-\$2,593.65	
A.1920.416	MISCELLANEOUS OFFICE SUPPLIES	+\$309.83	
A.1420.400	LAW CONTRACTUAL	-\$309.83	
A.1920.419	MISCELLANEOUS DUES/TRAVEL/MEETINGS	+\$28.08	
A.1450.455	ELECTIONS SUPPLIES/EXPENSES	-\$20.00	
A.1420.400	LAW CONTRACTUAL	-\$8.08	
BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS			
INCREASE REVENUE ACCT/INCREASE EXPENSE ACCT			
A.1603.000	REGISTRAR FEES	+180.00	
A.4020.400	VITAL REGISTRAR STATS CONTRACTUAL	+180.00	
NYCLASS TRANSFERS			

Transfer \$4,963.63 and \$7,911.21 ARPA funds from NYCLASS to Waterline Project checking acct (Tioga) to cover 2 Laberge invoices. Ayes-all. Carried.

Mayor DuMond opened the floor to visitors. George Marr spoke in reference to EV Charging stations. Mr. Marr would like to invite the board to attend the Planning/Zoning meeting for discussions involving EV charging stations. Superintendent Livingston requested any and all information the Planning/Zoning Board has or receives from anyone seeking to install these EV charging stations be given to him, so he can evaluate the information. Electric Superintendent Livingston needs to be contacted directly whenever there are interested parties in installing EV Charging stations.

Trustee Reports:

Trustee Najarian – nothing to report. Trustee Shapley – nothing to report.

Trustee Williamson reported he is still doing his weekly visits to all departments just to check in with everyone. Superintendent Livingston stated he appreciates Trustee Williamson's visits.

Motion by Trustee Williamson seconded by Trustee Shapley to exit regular session and enter into executive session at 7:43pm. Ayes-all. Carried.

Motion by Trustee Williamson seconded by Trustee Shapley to exit executive session at 8:22pm. Ayes-all. Carried.

Motion by Trustee Williamson seconded by Trustee Shapley to enter into regular session at 8:23pm. Ayes-all. Carried.

Motion by Trustee Najarian seconded by Trustee Shapley to adjourn meeting at 8:25pm. Ayes-all. Carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Irene A. Tornillo Clerk Treasurer